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This message originated from outside of NUH. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

FW: IRAS Project ID 1004870. HRA and HCRW Approval for the Amendment

Krishnan Kailash (Stroke Service) <Kailash.Krishnan@nuh.nhs.uk>
Mon 22/01/2024 17:38
To:​Jennifer Craig (staff) <mszjc5@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>;​MS-MACE-ICH <MS-MACE-ICH@exmail.nottingham.ac.uk>​

 
 
From: leicestercentral.rec@hra.nhs.uk <noreply@harp.org.uk>
Sent: 22 January 2024 17:36
To: Krishnan Kailash (Stroke Service) <Kailash.Krishnan@nuh.nhs.uk>; ResearchSponsor
<ResearchSponsor@nuh.nhs.uk>; ResearchSponsor <ResearchSponsor@nuh.nhs.uk>
Cc: ResearchSponsor <ResearchSponsor@nuh.nhs.uk>
Subject: IRAS Project ID 1004870. HRA and HCRW Approval for the Amendment
 

Dear Dr KRISHNAN,

IRAS Project ID: 1004870

Short Study Title: MAnnitol for Cerebral oEdema after
IntraCerebral Haemorrhage (MACE-ICH)

Amendment No./Sponsor Ref: NSA_03_2024
Amendment Date: 12 January 2024
Amendment Type: Non-Substantial CTIMP-CWoW

I am pleased to confirm HRA and HCRW Approval for the above referenced amendment.    

You should implement this amendment at NHS organisations in England and Wales, in line with the
guidance in the amendment tool.

User Feedback

The Health Research Authority is continually striving to provide a high quality service to all applicants
and sponsors. You are invited to give your view of the service you have received and the application
procedure. If you wish to make your views known please use the feedback form available on the HRA
website: http://www.hra.nhs.uk/about-the-hra/governance/quality-assurance/.

Please contact amendments@hra.nhs.uk for any queries relating to the assessment of this
amendment.

Kind regards

Tracy Hamrang
Health Research Authority
2nd Floor | 2 Redman Place | Stratford  | London | E20 1JQ
E.amendments@hra.nhs.uk
W. www.hra.nhs.uk
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The information contained in this email may be the subject of public disclosure 
under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

Copyright of this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the
Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely 
for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 
anti-virus software for the presence of known computer viruses.

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust
City Hospital campus | Hucknall Road | Nottingham | NG5 1PB | Tel: 0115 969 1169
QMC campus | Derby Road | Nottingham | NG7 2UH | Tel: 0115 924 9924

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. 
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